Sir:- - ‘ : | b

, with reference to your letter of the 25th
‘ultimo, I beg to say that the Department is not prepared
to authorize the purt ‘of further Indian baskets until
the present stoek on hand is disposed of. This is some-
thing which you will have to do locally, &as Wwe find the
freight charges would be too great to gllow for their
sale in Ottawa or Montreal. o

In your telegram of the 30th ultimo, you
mention oukstanding accounts - §104.38. These should be
collected and forwarded to the Department at onees I note
that you will forwarded a complete statement with your
November cash-booke i : ~

- Your voucher No. 790 in favour of Mrs. Cede

MacPhail for $10.00, rent of warehouse for the month of
Hmwhrﬁnhlpi'htwnhwﬂﬂﬁrﬂvmwdtm
decreased amount of s ck on hand, Will expect to be asked

a much smaller rental. It is eonside t $5.,00
1 pnth would be sufficient rental to allow unth_the
: nt stoek is sold. v inform Mrs. C.de Mac ail
accordingly. , :

Your obedient servant,

-
£

.

L¥. Meckenzie,
Secretarye.
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